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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2025-37 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: May 8, 2025

TO: All Licensed Manufacturers and Interested Persons

FROM: Kirk D. Hendrick, Chairman

SUBJECT: Technology Division Inspection and Investigative Fee Schedule

This notice amends the Technology Division Inspection and Investigative Fee Schedule, which
was last increased on June 29, 2015, superseding Notice #2015-41.

Effective June 2, 2025, Technology Division inspection and investigative fees will change as
follows:
e The Technology Division hourly inspection and investigation rate will be $200 per hour.

o The hourly rate includes, without limitation, testing, review of application or
other materials, related travel, report preparation, and meeting times.

e All gaming device and associated equipment hardware and software modification
approvals will be subject to a flat fee of $1,800.
o Modification reviews that require a disproportionate amount of time to
complete may be billed at the hourly rate in addition to the flat rate.

Please contact the Technology Division at 702-486-2043 with any questions regarding this

matter.
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